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Sent: 04 February 2019 09:35
Subject: RE: (OFFICIAL] - T8-500 |

Tracking: Recipient Read
Read: 04/02/2019 10:34

Thanks-.

UK Anti-Doping, Fleetbank House, 2-6 Salisbury Square, London EC4Y 8AE

o: GG | VI | Receotion: +44 (0) 20 7842 3450

Protecting Sport

K7 UKAntiDoping | W @ukantidoping | [ @ukantidoping

#CleanSport

Follow us on Twitter @ukantidoping
www.facebook.com/100percentme.uk

REPORT DOPING IN SPORT - 08000 32 23 32 or visit www.reportdoping.com

UKAD: OFFICIAL

From:
Sent: 01 February 2019 11:10

To: @ukad.org.ull
Subject: [OFFICIAL] - TB-500

Hey I

Off the back of our conversation the other day in relation to the above substances | had a further look and wanted to
confirm that both TB-500 are on the WADA 2019 Prohibited List in the following sections:

S2. PEPTIDE HORMONES, GROWTH FACTORS, RELATED SUBSTANCES, AND MIMETICS
3. Growth Factors and Growth Factor Modulators, including, but not limited to:

Fibroblast Growth Factors (FGFs);
Hepatocyte Growth Factor (HGF);
Insulin-like Growth Factor-1 (IGF-1) and its analogues;



Mechano Growth Factors (MGFs);
Platelet-Derived Growth Factor (PDGF);
Thymosin-4 and its derivatives e.g. TB-500;
Vascular-Endothelial Growth Factor (VEGF);

-
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Let me know if you need any other info.

| UK Anti-Doping, Fleetbank House, 2-6 Salisbury Square, London, EC4Y 8AE
: - +44 (0) 800 298 3362 | www.ukad.org.uk

UKAD: OFFICIAL

IMPORTANT NOTICE

This communication and any attachments contain information which is confidential and may also be subject to professional privilege

It is for the exclusive use of the sender(s) and recipient(s) who are reminded that the information contained in this communication and any attachments may
be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and/or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004

If you are not the intended recipient(s) please note that any form of distr bution, copying, printing or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful

If you have received this communication in error please retumn it to the sender

We would also be grateful if you would also copy the communication to ITHelpdesk@ukad.org.uk, then delete the email and any copies of it

This communication is from United Kingdom Anti-Doping, located at Fleetbank House, 2-6 Salisbury Square, London EC4Y 8AE, United Kingdom
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From:

Sent: 25 January 2019 12:14

To:

Subject: RE: [OFFICIAL] - Cardarine |

Tracking: Recipient Read

Read: 25/01/2019 13:07

That's great.

Thank you.

UK Anti-Doping, Fleetbank House, 2-6 Salisbury Square, London EC4Y 8AE

D: | v: | | Recertion: +44 (0) 20 7842 3450
LU<AD
Protecting Sport

E7 UKAntiDoping | W @ukantidoping | ) @ukantidoping
#CleanSport

Follow us on Twitter @ukantidoping
www.facebook.com/100percentme.uk

REPORT DOPING IN SPORT - 08000 32 23 32 or visit www.reportdoping.com

UKAD: OFFICIAL

From:
Sent: 25 January 2019 12:03

To: @ukad.org.ultl
Subject: [OFFICIAL] - Cardarine

ey I

I've had a quick look at this so hopefully the below helps.

TB-500:



So this is mainly used to to promote healing, the creation of new blood and muscle cells and as an anti-inflammatory.
Its prohibited under Section S2 of the Prohibited List. Its not specified on the List itself but it would fall under this
clause at the end of the section; “as well as any other growth factor affecting muscle, tendon or ligament protein
synthesis/degradation, vascularisation, energy utilisation, regenerative capacity or fibre type switching and other
substances with similar chemical structure or similar biological effect(s) ...”.
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Hope this helps and if you need anything else let me know,

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






